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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:38 PM
To: 'Shelley Long'
Subject: RE: Interested Parties re: Docket No.: 2017-0266 Petition to determine need for 

Seminole combined cycle facility, by Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Good afternoon Ms. Long,  
 
We have received your updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for Docket 
20170266. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Shelley Long [mailto:ShelleyL@hgslaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:18 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: Interested Parties re: Docket No.: 2017-0266 Petition to determine need for Seminole combined cycle 
facility, by Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 
Good morning,  
 
We received correspondence that you have received kickbacks for Interested Party Ankur Mathur’s email address in 
regard to Docket No.: 2017-0266. Please update Mr. Mathur’s email address to the following: Ankur.Mathur1@ge.com. 
 
Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.  
 
Shelley Long, Legal Assistant to David Childs, Gary Perko and Doug Smith  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.  
  
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
 
850.425.3437 | hgslaw.com  
 
Notice:  The information contained in this e-mail message is Attorney/Client Privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us 
by telephone at (850) 222-7500 and delete the original message. Thank you. 

 
From: Brandy Butler [mailto:bbutler@psc.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:49 PM 
To: Shelley Long 
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Subject: RE: Interested Parties re: Docket No.: 2017-0266 Petition to determine need for Seminole combined cycle 
facility, by Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 
Good afternoon Ms. Long, 
 
Per your request, we have added Roy Beldon, Matthew Weidner and Ankur Mathur to Docket 20170266 as interested 
persons. 
 
Please let us know if you need further assistance. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:00 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested Parties re: Docket No.: 2017-0266 Petition to determine need for Seminole combined cycle facility, 
by Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please add the following interested parties to the above referenced docket: 
 

 Roy Belden: roy.belden@ge.com 
 Matthew Weidner: matthew.weidner@ge.com; and 
 Ankur Mathur: Ankur.mathur@ge.com 

 
Should you need anything further to process this request, please do not hesitate to contact me at 850-425-3437. 
 
Thank you. 
 
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

 




